State of Florida O R! (_.i §?* TN
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 29, 2000
TO: Dr. Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director, Technical Divisipn

FROM: Patty Christensen, Senior Attorney, Legal Division /t-/ ff\%
Division of Regulatory Oversight (Rehwinkel, Redemann) /.0

RE: Docket No. 991632-WS - Application for original certificate to operate water and
wastewater utility in Bay County by Dana Utility Corporation.

Request for Extension of Time to File Recommendation for July 11, 2000 Agenda
Conference

We are requesting an extension of time to file a recommendation for the July 11, 2000
Agenda Conference in the above-referenced docket. Among other things, the recommendation will
address the utility’s Motion for Extension of Time until August 20, 2000, in which to file rates and
charges information. For this reason, a recommendation should be filed for the July 11, 2000,
Agenda Conference.

However, on June 28, 2000, staff received additional information from the utility that should

be incorporated into the recommendation. In order to adequately address this matter, staff requests

that it be allowed to file its recommendation by 2:00 p.m., Friday, June 30, 2000. " 0>
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